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STAFF’S FOURTH 
DATA REQUEST 

Scott Schildberg, Esquire 
Martin, Ade, Birchfield & Mickler, P.A. 
One Independent Drive 
Suite 3000 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 

Re: Docket No. 981609-WS - Emergencypetition by D.R. Horton Custom Homes, Inc., to eliminate 
authority of Southlake Utilities, Inc., to collect service availability charges and AFPI charges in 
Lake County. 

Dear MI. Schildberg: 

By this letter, Commission &requests that Southlake Utilities, Inc. (Southlake or utility) 
provide a response to the following data request: 

1. Please submit the amount of service availability charges collected to date that are being held 
subject to r e h d  pursuant to Order No. PSC-99-0027-PCO-WS, issued January 4, 1999, in the 
above-referenced docket. Also, h m  this point forward until further notice, please provide a report 
by the 20th of each month indicating in detail the monthly and total amount of service availability 

M A  - 
APP __ charges collected as of the end of the proceeding month. 
CAF __ 
CMU ___ 
CTR 
M G  - 
LEG B o u l e v a r d ,  Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850. 
wvs - 
OPC __ 

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Wednesday, 
D e c e m b e r  15,1999, with Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting, 2540 Shumatd Oak 
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If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6202. Your cooperation in this 
matter, as indicated in our December 8, 1999 telephone conversation, is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Samantha M. Cibula 
Staff Attorney 

SMC/lw 

cc: F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
Division of Water and Wastewater (Merchant, Fletcher) 
Division of Records and Reporting 

i:\ southl&.smc 


